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Hi Dave,
| have a couple of questions as attached.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Mr. Dave Kotz

SGM

118 w. Sixth St. Suite 200
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601

12 January 2024

RE: Adequacy #3 M2018030 TR1

DRMS has noted changes to the Town of Granby Mine Plan with the response to the Adequacy #2 questions.
These changes to the mine plan constitute a deviation from the technical revision submitted. The following
changes are outlined below:

DRMS notes that in the Town of Granby affected area as per Exhibit C-c, the soil type is classified as 93 with
the nomenclature of Youga loam with slopes of 1 to 6% as per soils Map j(B). A portion of the area appears
as Bald Eagle winter forage on permit Map H. No specific vegetation type is delineated for the Town of Granby
affected area as per Map J(2).

Noted change: Topsoil spreading depth changed from to 4 to 6 inches to 3 to 6 inches.

Appendix F
In Section F of the submission, description of the reclamation plan the following item was omitted:
v) topsoiling

1. Please update this with the new topsoil depth.

2. The submitted document with Adequacy #2 on page 9 jumps to (b), is out of sequence and has no
heading. DRMs is unsure what section of the permit page 9 corresponds to and therefore unable to
correctly insert the information into the appropriate place in the permit. More specificity is required
as to where this belongs in the permit with respect to other permit sections.

The Exhibit C, mine plan map calls out two areas in the River Run Permit Area as currently being mined under
permit M2021001.
3. Please describe: To what extent the Town of Granby is conducting mining in this area?

Sincerely,

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist 11
Robin.reilley(@state.co.us
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